# MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COAST LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE

Meeting No. 39-21

Date: June 4, 2021

Place: Via Teleconference

Present: For the Union For the Employers

W. Adams
R. Olvera, Jr.
C. Williams
F. Ponce De Leon
J. McKenna
S. Hennessey
W. Bartelson
M. McKenna

Also Present: K. Donovan

### 1. Industry Travel

The Committee met to review the restrictions on voluntary and ordered travel agreed to in CLRC Mtg. No. 10-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 11-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 16-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 22-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 26-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 28-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 34-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 45-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 52-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 62-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 67-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 73-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 79-20, CLRC Mtg. No. 02-21, CLRC Mtg. No. 11-21, CLRC Mtg. No. 21-21, CLRC Mtg. No. 27-21, and CLRC Mtg. No. 31-21.

After discussion, the Committee agreed to immediately advise the JPLRCs that voluntary and ordered travel restrictions have been extended as outlined below.

# Puget Sound Area/Washington Coast

All voluntary and ordered travel within the defined area of Puget Sound Area/Washington Coast, as outlined in Supplement IV of the PCLCD, will continue to be permitted. For the purpose of determining availability requirements for PGP benefits, only home port work opportunities will be considered during this time period. Travel outside of this defined area remains restricted.

#### Columbia River/Oregon Coast

All ordered travel within the defined area of Columbia River Area/Oregon Coast, as outlined in Supplement IV of the PCLCD, will continue to be permitted. All voluntary travel remains restricted. For the purpose of determining availability requirements for PGP benefits, only home port work opportunities will be considered during this time period. Travel outside of this defined area remains restricted.

## Northern California Area

All voluntary and ordered travel between Stockton, West Sacramento and Eureka will continue to be permitted. For the purpose of determining availability requirements for PGP benefits, only home port work opportunities will be considered during this time period. Travel into and out of the Port of Stockton and San Francisco/Bay Area Ports (San Francisco, Oakland, Redwood City, Richmond, Benicia, Crockett, and Concord) remains restricted. Travel outside of this defined area remains restricted.

Only clerks assigned to the Delta Area may travel within the Delta Area. All travel outside this defined area remains restricted.

#### Southern California Area

All travel in Southern California Area remains restricted.

The Committee agreed that the travel restrictions outlined above shall remain in place until July 9, 2021.

Further, the Committee directed all local JPLRCs to meet and determine the necessary steps to resume travel in accordance with Supplement IV of the PCL&CA and all applicable area/local agreements. The Committee agreed that the resumption of travel shall commence July 10, 2021.

Item closed.

Date Signed: 06/04/21	Date Signed: 06/04/21
For the Union:	For the Employers:
b	Halam Balsay.
(f. Jour Duna	MAMIL